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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department 
  
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  March 15, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Peskin on March 12, 2019: 
 

File No.  190237 
 

Hearing to receive a status report and updated work plan for a Citywide 
Survey of Historic Resources in San Francisco, including the methodology 
and staffing resources required for a complete documentation of individual 
resources not previously designated to the National, California, or local 
register, and not previously evaluated in an area plan survey; and 
requesting the Planning Department to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c: John Rahaim, Director 
 Scott Sanchez, Acting Deputy Zoning Administrator 
 Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator 
 Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer 
 Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer 
 AnMarie Rodgers, Director of Citywide Planning 
 Dan Sider, Director of Executive Programs 
 Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs 
 Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning 
 Laura Lynch, Environmental Planning 
 




